Los Osos Community Service District
2122 9 Street, Suite 102, Los Osos, CA 93402
805-528-9370 www.losososcsd.org

EMERGENCY SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING

Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 5:30 p.m.
South Bay — Station 15
2315 Bayview Heights Drive, Los Osos, CA

COMMITTEE MEMBERS STAFF
Charles L. Cesena, Chairperson Peter Kampa, Interim General Manager
R. Michael Wright, Vice Chairperson Tom McEwen, Battalion Chief

Jerry Dillingham, Member Harmony Brown, Executive Assistant
Brent Marshall, Member

Vita Miller, Member

Julie Tacker, Member

Thomas Wright, Member

Gene Heyer, Alternate

AGENDA

1. Opening - 5:30 p.m.
A. Call to Order
B. Flag Salute
C. Roll Call

2. Approval of ESAC Minutes of May 18, 2016
Presented By: Executive Assistant Brown

3. Review of Financial Updates for Fund 301
Presented By: Interim General Manager Kampa

4. Review of Board Item Regarding Monthly Fire Department Reports for May 2016
Presented By: Battalion Chief McEwen

5. Schedule Upcoming ESAC Meeting: The next ESAC Meeting is scheduled to be
held at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, July 19, 2016, unless otherwise noted.

6. Closing Comments by ESAC Committee Members

7. Adjournment



Item #2
Approval of ESAC Minutes

of

May 18, 2016



Los Osos Community Services District
DRAFT Minutes of the Emergency Services Advisory Committee
May 18, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. at Station 15 - South Bay

1. Opening Chairperson Cesena called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Calt:

Charles L. Cesena, Chairperson — Present

R. Michael Wright, Vice Chairperson — Present

Jerry Dillingham, Committee Member — Present
Brent Marshall, Commitiee Member - Present

Vita Miller, Committee Member — Present

Julie Tacker, Committee Member — Present

Thomas Wright, Committee Member — Present
Gene Heyer, Alternate Committee Member - Present

Staff:

Peter Kampa, Interim General Manager
Steve Reeder, Deputy Chief

Harmony Brown, Executive Assistant

2. Approval of ESAC The ESAC reviewed the minutes from Aprif 19, 2016. Action:
Minutes of Approve and file
April 19, 2016 No Comments. minutes.

Committee Member Wright made a motion to approve the minutes
of April 19, 2016. This was seconded by Committee Member
Marshall. The motion was approved unanimously.

3. Review the Proposed | Interim General Manager Kampa presented the proposed annual | Action:
Annual CPI Increase CPI Increase from Wallace Group, as included in the agenda | The Committee
for packet. recommends that the
; ; Board approve the CPI

Special Fire Tax This 2.6% proposed increase is determined using a formula that | increase at a rate of
considers future projections for expenses, annual inflation and cost | 2.6% for FY 2016/17.
of living. If approved, the assessment for 2016/17 will be $16.16 per
unit of benefit.

This was further discussed by the Committee. Committee Members
Tacker and Dillingham expressed concern regarding the overall
status of the budget. Interim General Manager Kampa reported that
he intends to have reports available in approximately 4 weeks that
will include reconciliation of accounts.

Committee Member Miller expressed her opinion that the revenue
is necessary.

Public Comment: Richard Margetson spoke in support of the CPI
increase as presented.

Committee Member Miller made a motion to approve the 2.6%
increase in the CPl. This was seconded by Committee Member
Dillingham. The motion was approved by Committee Members
Tacker and Wright. Committee Member Marshall abstained.




4. Discussion
Regarding the Fire
Department Vehicle
Sinking Fund

May 18, 2016 Emergency Services Advisory
Draft Committee (ESAC) Minutes

Executive Assistant Brown and Fire Captain — Paramedic Coalwell
presented a powerpoint presentation regarding the vehicles in the
South Bay Fire fleet. This presentation included information
regarding a variety of challenges that exist amongst the 5 vehicles,
with the Rescue Squad (MR-15) experiencing the majority of issues,
including being out-of-service 17% of the time since 2013, which
equates to about 5 days every month.

Deputy Chief Reeder spoke in regards to the unreliability of the
Rescue Squad and the need to find an alternative.

The Committee further discussed this item, including fleet purchase
options, used/demo vehicles, timelines for specs, bids and build,
District finances and grant options.

Public Comment: Lynette Tornatzky spoke in support of replacing
the Rescue Squad.

Richard Margetson spoke in support of replacing the Rescue
Squad, Command Vehicle and Utility, but had concerns regarding
making these purchases before the status of the District budget is
known.

Committee Member Tacker made a motion that the Board authorize
the transfer of necessary funds from the vehicle sinking fund to
Fund 301 for the purpose of purchasing a new Rescue Squad,
Command Vehicle and Utility Vehicle in FY 2016/17 with the
Rescue Squad being the highest priority. This was seconded by
Committee Member Miller. The motion was approved
unanimously.

Page 2 of 3

Action:
The Committee
recommends that the
Board authorize the
transfer of necessary
funds from the vehicle
sinking fund to Fund
301 for the purpose of
purchasing a new
Rescue Squad,
Command Vehicle and
Utility Vehicle in FY
2016/17 with the Rescue
Squad being the highest
priority.

5. Review and
Recommendation of
Draft Policy Language
on the Use of Fire
Mitigation Funds,
Scheduled to be
Approved by the Board
on June 2, 2016

Interim General Manager Kampa provided a brief history regarding
the Fire Mitigation Fund. Mr. Kampa further reported that the policy
presented in the agenda packet proposes the funds will be
designated for fuel management/maintenance and community
heaith and fire safety education programs, with a loan option for
emergency equipment when all other eligible sources of funding and
reserves have been depleted or are inadequate to meet the stated
needs.

The Committee further discussed this item and agreed that any
verbiage that outlines  specific  locations for  fuel
maintenance/management be removed from the document.
Furthermore, ESAC discussed the fund being additionally
designated for emergency equipment, with no loan requirement.

Public Comment: Richard Margetson expressed support for the
fund to be available for emergency equipment without the
requirement for it to be a loan.

Lynette Tornatzky expressed support that a portion of the fund
should be designated towards the purchase of a rescue squad,
without the loan option. Tornatzky inquired regarding the use,
purpose and possible sale of LOCSD owned properties.

Action:

The Committee
recommends that the
Board designate the Fire
Mitigation Funds for the
following:

1. Fuel Management and
Maintenance

2. Community Health
and Fire Safety
Education Programs

3. Emergency
Equipment




May 18, 2016 Emergency Services Advisory
Draft Committee (ESAC) Minutes
Page 3 of 3

5. Review and
Recommendation of
Draft Policy Language
on the Use of Fire
Mitigation Funds,
Scheduled to be
Approved by the Board
on June 2, 2016

(cont’d)

Committee Member Dillingham made a motion that Interim General
Manager Kampa modify the policy language to be used for fuel
management/maintenance in the District, with the understanding
that LOCSD owned properties would not be permitted for abatement
through this fund. The motion further states that the Fire Mitigation
Fund would be designated for community health and fire safety
education programs and emergency equipment, with no loan
requirements. This was seconded by Commitiee Member Wright.
The motion was approved unanimously.

6. Review of Board ltem
Regarding Monthly
Fire Department
Reports for April 2016

Deputy Chief Reeder provided an update regarding the Monthly Fire
Department Report for April, as included in the agenda packet.

Public Comment: None

7. Public Comment on
Items NOT Listed on
this Agenda:

Richard Margetson inquired regarding the status of establishing a
sub-committee to examine the possible need for a special fire tax.
In addition, Mr. Margetson inquired regarding level of service,
administrative fee, water department property taxes and vehicle
replacement.

Lynette Tornatzky spoke in support of Interim General Manager
Kampa and encouraged ESAC to offer their support.

8. Schedule Upcoming
ESAC Meeting:

The next ESAC Meeting is scheduled to be held at 5:30 p.m. on
Tuesday, June 28, 2016, unless otherwise noted. A request will be
submitted to the Board to change the regular schedule to have
ESAC occur on the 4% Tuesday’s of each month.

9. Closing Comments
by ESAC
Committee Members

Committee Members Dillingham, Miller, Tacker and Alternate
Committee Member Heyer spoke in support of Interim General
Manager Kampa.

10. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m.




Item #3

Review of Financial Updates

for

Fund 301



At print time, the budget was not available

to be included in this packet.

It will be available on the District website and in
the upcoming Board packet.

Please look for it in these locations or contact
the CSD at (805) 528-9370.



Item #4

Review of Board Item Regarding
Monthly Fire Department Reports for

May 2016



July 7

To:

From:

CAL FIRE

AL : : 635 N. Santa Rosa » San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
= 7| San Luis Obispo e e e e
County Fire Department wwuw.calfireslo.org

Scott M. Jalbert, Unit Chief

, 2016

Honorable LOCSD Board of Directors
Tom McEwen, Battalion Chief

Subject: Agenda Item 9A - July 7, 2016 Board Meeting

District /CAL FIRE Chief Report for May 2016

EMERGENCY ACTIVITY

1.

Station 15 - South Bay responded to 102 calls in May with 4 Simultaneous Calls (Back to Back).
Three of the Simultaneous Calls required Advanced Life Support (1st: 1, 2nd: 1, Both: 1). Of
these 102 incidents, 74 were Medical Calls with 46 requiring Advanced Life Support provided by
Paramedics; A CAL FIRE Firefighter rode in to the hospital with SLO Ambulance zero times
during the month of May. No calls required Staging; Three incidents were reported as Traffic
Collision; Seven incidents were reported as Fire, 16 as Public Service Assists, and five as

Emergency.

Company 15 was called to cover the station or respond to emergencies in the month of May a
total of six times.

ADMINISTRATION

3.

On April 17, 2016 Medic Engine 215 was sent to the Emergency Vehicle Group in Anaheim for
mechanical and electrical issues and remained in the shop throughout the month of May. While
Medic Engine 215 was in the shop, SLO County Medic Engine 212 was assigned to Station 15
- South Bay to maintain two vehicles for emergency response.

We are happy to welcome Firefighter || — Paramedic Zach Pitts as the newest member of Station
15 — South Bay. He comes to us with 5 years of experience at Rincon Reservation Fire
Department and 1 year with CAL FIRE San Diego Unit.

SPECIAL PROGRAMS/PROJECTS

5.

On May 13t the South Bay Fire Department hosted a pot-luck with LOCSD employees to
celebrate the start of summer. Staff enjoyed barbecued tri-tip and a variety of delicious sides.

07/07/16-9A-01



SPECIAL PROGRAMS/PROJECTS
6. On May 30, 2016, Station 15 — South Bay personnel attended the annual Memorial Day Service
at Los Osos Valley Mortuary.

TRAINING
7. Battalion 1 personnel, including units from Station 15 - South Bay Fire attended quarterly drill on

helicopter operations with CHP at the county drill grounds.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott Jalbert, Unit Chief
CAL FIRE | San Luis Obispo County Fire Department

£

By Tom McEwen, North Coast Battalion Chief
CAL FIRE | San Luis Obispo County Fire Department

07/07/16-9A-02



9102/6/9

6o Aoy 9L021s607 AIMIOVISLVASWAYE HLNOSVA

L0t S6 0L 9L 6 08 LL 09 001 88 06 L8 00L ATHLINOW - IVLO1 2002
1118 0Lt L2 €L b 04 b 86 04l 68 Lol 174 9zi 'ATHLNOW - IVLOL 8002
9021 LLY 66 214" 8 LL 98 08 88 - [er4h i A 6L 8 ~ ATTHLNOW - IViOL mooN
LLvL 96 ¥6 401 €01 001 Gll 98 86 88 €6 6L Y41 >JIPZO_2 =vV.LOL 0102
8811 ¥8 68 kel zhi L6 66 1 L6 901 18 2L il ' ATHLNOW - TV.LOL 1102
6521 x4} (x4} 8Ll v6 L1 so4 €8 v6 00l S0L 26 56 ATHINOW - VLOL 21T
0sel cil €8 2oL Sil 41 20} (44" 00} 86 80} .8 804 >._Ihzo_>_. - IVIOL €L0Z
facr4% et G6 ¥4 ¥6 26 601 il 601 ;mm e 20k g8 y0i ATHLINOW - TTVLOL ¥102
voLL | oLl L6 V6 98 16 18 v8 66 18 | 8 | zoi sl ATHLNOW - TV.LOL §10Z
LLS LIS LLS LIS LS LLS LiS LS LLS Sl 0zg sz | ezt LA STIVD 9102
LS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 201 S6 S01L 26 gcl ATHINONW - V101 9102
Gl € ¥ 14 1 € (STV) MOVE-0.L-X0vd 1 v.Lol8ns
gl l l L 4 L MAOVE-0LI-H0vd ivLoidns
43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 [ 1OIMLSIa 40 LNO 1 VL018ns
L 0 0 0 l 0 aw wnLNn-

2 0 0 0 l 0 Oan-
14 0 0 0 4 4 1 INOZ-
ve 0 l 6 *] 6 ISNOdS3Id ¢ 330D
Ge g € g 0]% P42 AONIONINI,
14’ gl ] 174 gl gl S1SISSY JOIAMIS,
14’ € S [4 *] 2 NOISITIOO DiddvdlL
00c o FA Gae 9 oy 1H0ddNS 3417 'AQY
0.¢ 172 LL YL 6¢ 98 SINT - INOSTN.
8l l g 9 G e SNHVTY 38TV
8¢ L g 4 L L SA4JAL TV - SHYld.

VLOL| 03a | AON | 100 | 1d3s | onv | AInr [ anNnr | Avin | udv | avw | @33 | nvr ALIAILDY

OO0 ALIAILOV TTVNNNY 9102

AVE HLNOS - §1 NOILVLS 3¥Id vD




o MY
ysper ATTHCE

- HERSS

5’// > e
it ool To ™
5/) ol tucty T30
(/JW A tnL 0«@/ VAR Cé"é'l/vm/
Cﬂq/\/wg ,, W\o/( J/MWJ wL//
ez A T4 / S/LW

-

) Cian iﬁn 2P
Al ey 2 i e
ny ﬁ»f?dé pankesd . / y




27785

SAN LUIS &= AMBULANGE oAb

=y ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420
F0. Box 954 » San Luis Ohispo « CA 93406 « 805.543.2626

90-3998/1222 5/31/2016
PACES BHE  south Bay Fire-Station 15 $**17,128.54 £
Seventeen Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Eight and 54/100***** i oininilninnianto ool ks DOLLARS
South Bay Fire-Station 15
2315 Bayview Heights
Los Osos, CA 93402 .
'-.“‘é"‘.‘,':{‘ 0"{
) %i Z >/A# J:é‘a\o% &C)“
MEMO 1st Qtr. 2016 T RUTHORIZED SiGNATURE T T T T B

APPEARSIWITH HEAT:




